
From: Shoshana Krieger
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 8:50 AM
To: Amanda Swor
Cc: Harden, Joi <Joi.Harden@austintexas.gov>; Estrada, Nancy <Nancy.Estrada@austintexas.gov>;
Tahin Osborne; Griff Whalen; Aabiya Baqai
Subject: Re: Item 98: Neighborhood Postponement Request

External Email - Exercise Caution

That is agreeable and I am glad there will be time to hash out the remaining things. 

Thank you all,
Shoshana 

On Wed, Sep 11, 2024 at 08:27 Amanda Swor  wrote:

Good morning,

We will not oppose a postponement to the 10/10/2024 City Council agenda.  Please let us know if
that is agreeable. 

Amanda Swor

On Sep 10, 2024, at 11:04 AM, Shoshana Krieger wrote:

﻿

Good morning Joi and Nancy,

BASTA is supporting a tenants association at 1500 & 1600 Royal Crest.in securing
improvements and a restrictive covenant with the applicant.  The restrictive
covenant is not yet executed and some of the committed-to improvements have not
yet been realized. 

We are therefore requesting a neighborhood postponement of this item of a
month so that the tenants can ensure that the applicant is following through on its
commitments.. 

It is my understanding that the applicant will contest any postponement (either two



weeks or a month).  Amanda, if this is not the case, please let us know in order to
save all involved needless time and energy. 
 
Thank you so much.

Shoshana Krieger
Project Director
Building and Strengthening Tenant Action (BASTA)
a project of Texas RioGrande Legal Aid
4920 N IH 35
Austin TX 78751
512.782.0354 (direct)
512.447.3940 (fax)
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